
NOTICE OF ADDENDUM  

Addendum No.: 3 

Addendum Issue Date: Monday, September 23, 2024 

Procurement No.:  PRC004434 

Procurement Name: Animal Services Centre Renovation - Phase 2 

Closing Date:  Tuesday, October 8, 2024, 2:00 PM

The additions, deletions, revisions and/or clarifications as hereinafter specified shall 

form an integral part of the bid document and shall be read in conjunction with the 

requirements set forth in the bid request document. 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

Question 1: 

Can you please confirm the time for tomorrow's site visit? Is it at 10am or 2pm? 

Answer 1: 

Please refer to Addendum 1 and Addendum 2. 

Question 2: 

Hello, Under the Mandatory Technical Requirements, bidders must demonstrate a 

minimum average annual construction work value of $5,000,000 over the last four full 

calendar years. Given that this project's estimated value is approximately $1,000,000, 

could the minimum average annual value be reduced to a range of $2.0M to $2.5M? 

Answer 2: 

There will be no change to the minimum average annual value. 



Question 3: 

After going thru the site walk, the pricing will require more time for us to provide a 

competitive bid. Can you kindly extend the closing by at least 3 weeks please? Thanks. 

Answer 3: 

There will be no extension to the closing date. 

Question 4: 

After the site walk, we determined that this will require further analysis so that a 

competitive pricing can be obtained. Can you kindly extend the submission by another 3 

weeks please? Thanks. 

Answer 4: 

There will be no extension to the closing date. 

 

This Addendum is issued by the City of Mississauga and is in effect as of the Addendum 

Issue Date. 

Daniel Jagdeo 

Procurement Services, City of Mississauga 

  

End of Addendum 


